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Proposed Board Recommendation 
I move that the board authorize the CEO to execute the lease agreement for MSA 6 for the 2017-
2018 school year.  
 
Background 
This is the annual renewal of the lease agreement for the MSA 6 site at 3754 Dunn Street, Los 
Angeles, CA.  The Lessor is the First Lutheran Church of Culver City and Palms.  
 
Budget Implications  (CFO to review) 
The lease amount has been reviewed and included in the school’s annual budget.  
 
How Does This Action Relate/Affect/Benefit All MSAs? 
This lease will allow MSA 6  to continue to provide a safe and convenient facility for students 
attending the school.  
 
Name of Staff Originator:  
Frank Gonzalez, Chief Growth Officer 
 
 
Attachments 
2017-2018 Lease  
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Date: June 1, 2017 

To: Magnolia Board of Directors 

From: Caprice Young, Ed.D., CEO & Superintendent 

Staff Lead: Frank Gonzalez, Chief Growth Officer 

RE: MSA 6 Lease Agreement 
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